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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO.  PS20170706 
CONTRACTOR FOR DOUGLAS PARK PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT 

 
INFORMATION MEETING – 10:00 am, January 9, 2018  

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 
ISSUED ON January 15, 2018 

Q1 Is the requirement for a trampoline or a multi-spinner? 

A1 Eurotramp trampoline – see revised specifications and drawings per 
AMENDMENT 1: 

 Specification - “11 68 13 Play Equipment (REVISION 2)” 
 drawing “L-200 LAYOUT AND MATERIALS PLAN (REVISION 2)  
 drawing – “L-400 CEDAR FENCING & EUROTRAMP DETAIL” 

Trampoline, concrete base and surrounding rubber impact protection system  
supplied and installed by RecTec Industries (Sales:  Jeff Kuby, 604 940 0067) , 
or approved equivalent.      

Q2 Are there proposed grades for the playground curb etc.? 

A2 See AMENDMENT 1 - “L-300 Grading and Drainage Plan (REVISON 2)”.   There 
have been some changes to the grades with more spot elevations added for 
clarity. 

Q3 Section BB referenced on L-200 does not correspond to detail shown on L-503. 
Please confirm section reference. 

A3 See AMENDMENT 1 - drawing “L-200 MATERIALS LAYOUT PLAN (REVISION 2).  
Page number and section identification letters have been corrected. 

Q4 Where is the preferred site access? 

A4 There are two available options: 

1. Along the existing path.      A 1.5m wide area of path needs to remain 
accessible for the preschool exit  

2. West of the wading pool (existing tree root zone would have to be 
protected) 

Please clarify your site access approach. 
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Q5 Are there specifications and drawings to show the extent of the wood split rail 
fence from the form of tender? 

A5 The split rail fence is only around the “outdoor classroom” next to the 
community centre – See details per AMENDMENT 1 – Drawing –“ L 400 CEDAR 
FENCING & EUROTRAMP DETAIL”. 

 

Q6 Is tree protection required? 

A6 Yes, tree protection is required.  Park Board will provide an arborist for any 
work required on tree canopies. 

Q7 Please clarify the irrigation requirements for the project; the irrigation 
specifications are provided but the extent of the system is not indicated, nor a 
line item in the form of tender. 

A7 There is no irrigation in the contract.  We have asked for a price to add a quick 
coupler as per detail 5 on drawing L-506 to the contract.  This would be 
supplied from the water line to the children’s water play spigot. 

 

Q8 Please clarify the planting requirements for the project. Is the plant material to 
be supplied and installed by the City of Vancouver, and maintained per the 
maintenance spec?  

A8 There is no planting required.  Only planting bed preparation areas (as per 
detail 5 drawing “L-503 DETAILS”) 

 

Q9 Is the seating shown on L-200 on the north side of playground “edge seating” 
shown in Detail 3 and 5 on L-501? 

A9 Yes, the note has been corrected on revised “L-200 MATERIALS LAYOUT PLAN 
(REVISION 2)” 

Q10 What is the colour requirement for the play tiles? 

A10 50/50 mix blue/black for the rubber pathway and tan/black for southern course 
“beaver dam”.   The  thickness of surface to be 2” except where varies as 
shown on Drawing “L-200 MATERIALS LAYOUT PLAN (REVISION 2)” 

Q11 What is the colour requirement for the water fountain? 

A11 Silver 
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Q12 Please clarify the supply and installation of the edge seating.  Which parts will be 
supplied by the City?  

A12 The City will supply the steel brackets. See details 3 and 5 of sheet “L501  
DETAILS” 

Examples of the edge seat can be seen at the following Park Board 
playgrounds: 

 Nanaimo Park Playground 
 Trout Lake Community Centre Playground 

Q13 Please clarity the requirement for the boulder. 

A13 The City will supply the boulders from Kent Yard and will load boulders onto 
Contractor’s truck. 

Q14 Is the Contractor responsible for relocating the light pole on south side of 
playground? 

A14 No, the light pole will be relocated by Park Board. 

Q15 Is the playground gate entrance to remain at the existing location? 

A15 Yes, very close to the existing location. 

Q16 Is the contractor responsible for installing the concrete pads for the bench? 

A16 Yes, concrete pads only.  Benches and picnic tables will be installed by Park 
Board after project completion. 

Q17 Is the Contractor responsible for reinstalling the zipline? 

A17 Yes, contractor to remove existing zip line.  Park Board to take away for 
painting, then return to site for contractor to reinstall in new location 

Q18 Will any of the rubber tiles be reused? 

A18 Yes, some of the existing rubber tiles will be reused and installed under the 
swing 3m swing and the arched swing. See drawing “L-200 MATERIALS LAYOUT 
PLAN” 

 


